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DATE: May 5, 2008

TO: Marguerite H. McLean, Commission Deputy Clerk II, Office of Commission Clerk
FROM: Patsy White, Division of Economic RegulationO_‘Uj . /?A’f
RE: Inventory of Confidential Documents in Dockets Closed During April 2008

Attached is the listing of confidential documents closed during April 2008 identifying
whether each document should be retained at the Commission or returned to the source. Of the
five documents listed, five should be retained and 0 returned.

Attachment
cc: Charles Hill (w/o attachment)
Tim Devlin (w/o attachment)
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Inventory of Confidential Documents in Dockets Closed During April 2008

Division of Ecanomic Regilation

DOCKET DOCKET TITLE DOCUMENT LEAD STF./ATT. STATUS DESCRIPTION RETAIN RETURN
060658-El  Petition on behalf 11217-06 McNulty Order issued Progress (Triplett - L
Bennett . well as portions o
11285-06 McNuity Order 1ssued Progress (Glenn) - e
Bennett . T T
00403-07 McNulty Order issued Progress (Triplett — .
Bennett
00404-07 McNulty Order issued Progress (Triplett v o
Bennett
00405-07 McNulty Order issued Progress { Triplett v
Bennett -

(3743 HAY-7 83
FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK
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Total number of records:




